
State
Meets Licensure 
Requirements?

Name of Licensing 
Board

State Web Page with 
Licensure 
Information Address Phone Number Email 

Alabama Does
Alabama Board of 
Nursing www.abn.alabama.gov

Alabama Board of 
Nursing, 770 
Washington Ave, RSA 
Plaza, Suite 250, 
Montgomery, AL, 
36104

(800) 656-5318 

abn@abn.alabama.go
v

Alaska Does
Alaska Board of 
Nursing

https://www.commerce
.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/p
rofessionallicensing/bo
ardofnursing.aspx

Alaska Board of 
Nursing, 550 W 7th 
Ave, Ste 1500, 
Anchorage, AK, 99501

(907) 269-8160 
boardofnursing@alask
a.gov

Arizona Does
Arizona State Board of 
Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/

Arizona State Board of 
Nursing, 1740 W 
Adams Street, Suite 
2000, Phoenix, AZ, 
85007 (602) 771-7800 jridenour@azbn.gov

Arkansas Does
Arkansas State Board 
of Nursing www.arsbn.org

Arkansas State Board 
of Nursing, University 
Tower Bldg. 1123 
South University Suite 
800, Little Rock, AR, 
72204

(501) 686-2700 

ASBN.info@Arkansas.
gov

California Does
California Board of 
Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/

California Board of 
Registered Nursing, 
1747 N. Market Blvd., 
Suite 150 S, 
Sacramento, CA, 
95834

(916) 322-3350 

renewals.brn@dca.ca.
gov

Bluefield University Licensure Information - Nursing Programs 

https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.abn.alabama.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844055627&usg=AOvVaw20rkZIBbNuMFjamC1cN36_
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.google.com/search?q%3Dalabama%2Bboard%2Bof%2Bnursing%2Baddress%26oq%3Dalabama%2Bboard%2Bof%2Bnursing%2Baddress%26aqs%3Dchrome..69i57j0l5.21948j0j4%26sourceid%3Dchrome%26ie%3DUTF-8%23&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844055758&usg=AOvVaw0VlompbGx2NA2lMGI2N3ha
mailto:abn@abn.alabama.gov
mailto:abn@abn.alabama.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844056468&usg=AOvVaw03D1UT7_8K9JiRX8H4rY08
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844056468&usg=AOvVaw03D1UT7_8K9JiRX8H4rY08
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844056468&usg=AOvVaw03D1UT7_8K9JiRX8H4rY08
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844056468&usg=AOvVaw03D1UT7_8K9JiRX8H4rY08
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.azbn.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844057214&usg=AOvVaw2ki-uTPg9iKbc0nlnBSfY_
mailto:jridenour@azbn.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.arsbn.org/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844057912&usg=AOvVaw1BDx6GqXqzSfAzym5l1Z08
mailto:ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov
mailto:ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.rn.ca.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844058805&usg=AOvVaw2bgdR5m5HjUTv3h4RXdpE5
mailto:renewals.brn@dca.ca.gov
mailto:renewals.brn@dca.ca.gov


Colorado Does
Colorado Board of 
Nursing

https://www.colorado.g
ov/pacific/dora/Nursing

Colorado Board of 
Nursing, 1560 
Broadway, Suite 1350, 
Denver, CO, 80202

(303) 894-2430 
dora_nursingboard@st
ate.co.us

Connecticut Does

Connecticut 
Department of Public 
Health, Nursing 
Licensing

https://portal.ct.gov/DP
H/Practitioner-
Licensing--
Investigations/Register
ed-Nurse/Registered-
Nurse-Licensure

Connecticut 
Department of Public 
Health, Nursing 
Licensing, 410 Capitol 
Ave., MS# 12 APP, 
Hartford, CT, 6134

(860) 509-7603 

oplc.dph@ct.gov

Delaware Does
Delaware Board of 
Nursing

https://dpr.delaware.go
v/boards/nursing/

Delaware Board of 
Nursing, Cannon 
Building Suite 203, 
861 Silver Lake Blvd., 
Dover, DE, 19904

(302) 744-4500 
customerservice.dpr@
delaware.gov

District of Columbia Does
District of Columbia 
Board of Nursing

https://dchealth.dc.gov/
bon

District of Columbia 
Board of Nursing, 899 
North Capitol Street, 
NE,, Washington, DC, 
20002

(202) 442-5955 

doh@dc.gov

Florida Does
Department of Health 
Board of Nursing

https://floridasnursing.
gov/

Department of Health 
Board of Nursing, 
4052 Bald Cypress 
Way Bin C-02, 
Tallahassee, FL, 
32399

(850) 488-0595 

Georgia Does
Georgia Board of 
Nursing

www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nu
rsing

Georgia Board of 
Nursing, 237 
Coliseum Drive, 
Macon, GA, 31217

(844) 753-7825 

nursing@sos.ga.gov

Hawaii Does
Hawaii Board of 
Nursing

https://cca.hawaii.gov/
pvl/boards/nursing/

   
Nursing, P.O. Box 
3469, Honolulu, HI, (808) 586-2695

nursing@dcca.hawaii.
gov

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844059558&usg=AOvVaw2ZtLosF33zRS9Sf3r4Zoeg
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844059558&usg=AOvVaw2ZtLosF33zRS9Sf3r4Zoeg
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844060298&usg=AOvVaw1jZ1jOXKvlLi2-YNckNXa0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844060298&usg=AOvVaw1jZ1jOXKvlLi2-YNckNXa0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844060298&usg=AOvVaw1jZ1jOXKvlLi2-YNckNXa0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844060298&usg=AOvVaw1jZ1jOXKvlLi2-YNckNXa0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844060298&usg=AOvVaw1jZ1jOXKvlLi2-YNckNXa0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844060298&usg=AOvVaw1jZ1jOXKvlLi2-YNckNXa0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844061011&usg=AOvVaw0eGFFaiuSg-8YVMVQfoxIi
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844061011&usg=AOvVaw0eGFFaiuSg-8YVMVQfoxIi
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844061832&usg=AOvVaw3x3C_C7l8EzZqd4biP7Tvr
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844061832&usg=AOvVaw3x3C_C7l8EzZqd4biP7Tvr
mailto:doh@dc.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://floridasnursing.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844062594&usg=AOvVaw1ffRMxnVa0q1CUhJ2-FsXd
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://floridasnursing.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844062594&usg=AOvVaw1ffRMxnVa0q1CUhJ2-FsXd
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844063313&usg=AOvVaw2X84d4TflGLBxZ_Qmm0X5l
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844063313&usg=AOvVaw2X84d4TflGLBxZ_Qmm0X5l
mailto:nursing@sos.ga.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844064010&usg=AOvVaw1FGsTbB26hW0Y21R9I9wdl
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844064010&usg=AOvVaw1FGsTbB26hW0Y21R9I9wdl
mailto:nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov
mailto:nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov


Idaho Does Idaho Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/

   
Nursing, 11351 W. 
Chinden, Boise, ID, (208) 577-2476

IBN-
info@dopl.idaho.gov

Illinois Does

Illinois Board of 
Nursing (Illinois 
Department of 
Financial and 
Professional 
Regulation/Nursing 
Unit)

https://www.idfpr.com/
profs/Email/prfGrp07.a
sp

Illinois Board of 
Nursing (Illinois 
Department of 
Financial and 
Professional 
Regulation/Nursing 
Unit), 100 West 
Randolph St, 9th 
Floor, Chicago, IL, 
60601 (888) 473-4858

Indiana Does
Indiana State Board of 
Nursing

https://www.in.gov/pla/
nursing.htm

Indiana State Board of 
Nursing, 402 W. 
Washington Street, 
Room W072, 
Indianapolis, IN, 46204

(317) 234-2043 

pla2@pla.IN.gov

Iowa Does Iowa Board of Nursing
https://nursing.iowa.go
v/

Iowa Board of 
Nursing, 400 SW 8th 
Street, Suite B, Des 
Moines, IA, 50309

(515) 281-3255 
karly.stamper@iowa.g
ov

Kansas Does
Kansas Board of 
Nursing

https://ksbn.kansas.go
v/

Kansas Board of 
Nursing, 900 SW 
Jackson Street, Suite 
1051  Topeka  KS  

(785) 296-4929 carol.moreland@ks.go
v

Kentucky Does
Kentucky Board of 
Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov

Kentucky Board of 
Nursing, 312 
Whittington Pky, Suite 
300, Louisville, KY, 
40222

(502) 429-3300 
Jodi.Velazquez@ky.go
v

Louisiana Does
Louisiana State Board 
of Nursing www.lsbn.state.la.us

Louisiana State Board 
of Nursing, 17373 
Perkins Rd, Baton 
Rouge, LA, 70810

(225) 755-7500 

lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://ibn.idaho.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844064724&usg=AOvVaw1Id2N1he-mvSsIykN9AKbh
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844065526&usg=AOvVaw1VBZtqFnrt2g0hSG06FuWI
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844065526&usg=AOvVaw1VBZtqFnrt2g0hSG06FuWI
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844065526&usg=AOvVaw1VBZtqFnrt2g0hSG06FuWI
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844066293&usg=AOvVaw1i3_docdt1NAuH_rcrprHa
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844066293&usg=AOvVaw1i3_docdt1NAuH_rcrprHa
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://nursing.iowa.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844067030&usg=AOvVaw3j2BibAZsyPpQGQlGEQ1pH
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://nursing.iowa.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844067030&usg=AOvVaw3j2BibAZsyPpQGQlGEQ1pH
mailto:karly.stamper@iowa.gov
mailto:karly.stamper@iowa.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://ksbn.kansas.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844067790&usg=AOvVaw22mI1T41nNuNtvkpbX2FOn
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://ksbn.kansas.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844067790&usg=AOvVaw22mI1T41nNuNtvkpbX2FOn
mailto:carol.moreland@ks.gov
mailto:carol.moreland@ks.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://kbn.ky.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844068490&usg=AOvVaw3DirQcpNhijRvzi53TO0Ir
mailto:Jodi.Velazquez@ky.gov
mailto:Jodi.Velazquez@ky.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844069509&usg=AOvVaw2W5Hs8u1XvsIP3aTkvvOJk


Maine Does
Maine State Board of 
Nursing

https://www.maine.gov/
boardofnursing/

Maine State Board of 
Nursing, 161 Capitol 
St., Augusta, ME, 4333

(207) 287-1133 
Kim.Esquibel@maine.
gov

Maryland Does
Maryland Board of 
Nursing

https://mbon.maryland.
gov/Pages/default.asp
x

Maryland Board of 
Nursing, 4140 
Patterson Avenue, 
Baltimore, MD, 21215 (410) 585-1900

MBON.NurseLicenseR
enewal@maryland.gov

Massachusetts Does

Massachusetts Board 
of Registration in 
Nursing https://www.mass.gov/

orgs/board-of-
registration-in-nursing

Massachusetts Board 
of Registration in 
Nursing, 239 
Causeway St., Suite 
500, 5th Floor, 
Boston, MA, 2114

(800) 414-0168 

nursing.admin@state.
ma.us

Michigan Does

Michigan Department 
of Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs https://www.michigan.g

ov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334_63294_72975--
-,00.html

Michigan Department 
of Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs, 
611 W. Ottawa Street - 
 Central Office, 
Lansing, MI, 48909

(517) 335-1980
BCHS-
Help@michigan.gov

Minnesota Does
Minnesota Board of 
Nursing

https://mn.gov/boards/
nursing/

Minnesota Board of 
Nursing, 1210 
Northland Drive Suite 
120, Mendota Heights, 
MN, 55120

(612) 317-3000 
Nursing.Board@state.
mn.us

Mississippi Does
Mississippi Board of 
Nursing

https://www.msbn.ms.
gov/

Mississippi Board of 
Nursing, 713 Pear 
Orchard Road, Plaza 
II, Suite 300, 
Ridgeland, MS, 39157

(601) 957-6300

pjohnson@msbn.ms.g
ov

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844070504&usg=AOvVaw1dKkEVXF2vfbHYu05Pbc4d
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844070504&usg=AOvVaw1dKkEVXF2vfbHYu05Pbc4d
mailto:Kim.Esquibel@maine.gov
mailto:Kim.Esquibel@maine.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844071285&usg=AOvVaw2XCBAnV46x1blkqr9Kw-YE
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844071285&usg=AOvVaw2XCBAnV46x1blkqr9Kw-YE
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844071285&usg=AOvVaw2XCBAnV46x1blkqr9Kw-YE
mailto:MBON.NurseLicenseRenewal@maryland.gov
mailto:MBON.NurseLicenseRenewal@maryland.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072007&usg=AOvVaw3VKFTMjsxcJHlxciLaRbxQ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072007&usg=AOvVaw3VKFTMjsxcJHlxciLaRbxQ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072007&usg=AOvVaw3VKFTMjsxcJHlxciLaRbxQ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072914&usg=AOvVaw1WzYMniUokI1UB3FuGEPAJ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072914&usg=AOvVaw1WzYMniUokI1UB3FuGEPAJ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072914&usg=AOvVaw1WzYMniUokI1UB3FuGEPAJ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844072914&usg=AOvVaw1WzYMniUokI1UB3FuGEPAJ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844073994&usg=AOvVaw0Xj8lrviPKmfuQjpDvcJO0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844073994&usg=AOvVaw0Xj8lrviPKmfuQjpDvcJO0
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.msbn.ms.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844075054&usg=AOvVaw3l3_k_HBHcxyOTj5dprLAL
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.msbn.ms.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844075054&usg=AOvVaw3l3_k_HBHcxyOTj5dprLAL
mailto:pjohnson@msbn.ms.gov
mailto:pjohnson@msbn.ms.gov


Missouri Does

Missouri Division of 
Professional 
Registration

https://pr.mo.gov/nursi
ng.asp

Missouri Division of 
Professional 
Registration, 3605 
Missouri Boulevard, 
Jefferson City, MO, 
65102

(573) 751-0681 

nursing@pr.mo.gov

Montana Does
Montana Board of 
Nursing

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt
.gov/nur

Montana Board of 
Nursing, 301 S. Park 
Ave 4th Floor, Helena, 
MT, 59620

(406) 444-6880
DLIBSDHELP@MT.G
OV

Nebraska Does

Nebraska Department 
of Health and Human 
Services

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licen
sure/Pages/Nurse-
Licensing.aspx

Nebraska Department 
of Health and Human 
Services, 301 
Centennial Mall South, 
1st floor, 14th and M 
Streets, Lincoln, NE, 
68508

(402) 471-4376

DHHS.NursingOffice@
nebraska.gov

Nevada Does
Nevada State Board 
of Nursing

https://nevadanursingb
oard.org/

Nevada State Board 
of Nursing, 5011 
Meadowood Mall 
Way, Suite 300, Reno, 
NV, 89502

(775) 590-6726
Nursingboard@nsbn.st
ate.nv.us

New Hampshire Does
New Hampshire 
Board of Nursing

https://www.oplc.nh.go
v/

Board of Nursing, 7 
Eagle Square, 
Concord, NH, 3301

(603) 271-2152 customersupport@opl
c.nh.gov

New Jersey Does
New Jersey Board of 
Nursing

https://www.ncsbn.org/
new%20Mexico.htm

New Jersey Board of 
Nursing, 124 Halsey 
Street 6th Floor, 
Newark  NJ  7101

(973) 504-6430 NursingUpdates@dca.l
ps.state.nj.us

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844076113&usg=AOvVaw1IIAk4OW0sTLJN_W4Z3cJK
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844076113&usg=AOvVaw1IIAk4OW0sTLJN_W4Z3cJK
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844077156&usg=AOvVaw1abk1DUIoHZjjCg_5VYka5
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844077156&usg=AOvVaw1abk1DUIoHZjjCg_5VYka5
mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844077862&usg=AOvVaw0ofLcAl3BUz4z0HPPvdSF-
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844077862&usg=AOvVaw0ofLcAl3BUz4z0HPPvdSF-
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844077862&usg=AOvVaw0ofLcAl3BUz4z0HPPvdSF-
mailto:DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://nevadanursingboard.org/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844078640&usg=AOvVaw1h5HbjkON2A1SkmNZHpg3S
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://nevadanursingboard.org/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844078640&usg=AOvVaw1h5HbjkON2A1SkmNZHpg3S
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New Mexico Does
New Mexico Board of 
Nursing

https://www.ncsbn.org/l
icensure.htm

New Mexico Board of 
Nursing, 6301 Indian 
School Rd NE Suite 
710, Albuquerque, 
NM, 87110

(505) 841-8340,

EducationPractice.De
@state.nm.us

New York Does

Professional 
Education Program 
Review

http://www.op.nysed.go
v/

Professional 
Education Program 
Review, New York 
State Education 
Department, Office of 
the Professions, 89 
Washington Avenue, 
Albany, NY, 12234

(518) 474-3817, ext. 
120 

NURSEBD@nysed.go
v

North Carolina Does
North Carolina Board 
of Nursing www.ncbon.com

North Carolina Board 
of Nursing, 4516 
LakeBoone Trail, 
Raleigh, NC, 27607

(919) 782-3211 

North Dakota Does
North Dakota Board of 
Nursing https://www.ndbon.org/

North Dakota Board of 
Nursing, 919 S 7th St, 
Suite 504, Bismarck, 
ND, 58504

(701) 328-9777 

contactus@ndbon.org

Ohio Does Ohio Board of Nursing
https://nursing.ohio.gov
/

Ohio Board of 
Nursing, 17 S. High 
Street, Suite 660, 
Columbus, OH, 43215

(614) 466-3947
board@nursing.ohio.g
ov

Oklahoma Does
Oklahoma Board of 
Nursing www.nursing.ok.gov

Oklahoma Board of 
Nursing, 2915 N 
Classen, Suite 524, 
OKC, OK, 73106

(405) 962-1800
obnwebmaster@nursin
g.ok.gov
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Oregon Does
Oregon State Board of 
Nursing

http://www.oregon.gov/
OSBN/pages/index.as
px

Oregon State Board of 
Nursing, 17938 SW 
Upper Boones Ferry 
Rd., Portland, OR, 
97224

(971) 673-0685
oregon.bn.info@state.
or.us

Pennsylvania Does
Pennsylvania State 
Board of Nuring www.dos.pa.gov

Pennsylvania State 
Board of Nuring, One 
Penn Center 2601 N. 
3rd Street, Harrisburg, 
PA, 17110

(717) 783-7142 

ST-NURSE@pa.gov

Rhode Island Does

RI Department of 
Health, Board of 
Nurse Registration 
and Nursing Education

https://health.ri.gov/lice
nses/detail.php?id=231

RI Department of 
Health, Board of 
Nurse Registration 
and Nursing 
Education, Three 
Capitol Hill Roon 103, 
Providence, RI, 2908

(401) 222-5960
margaret.clifton@healt
h.ri.gov

South Carolina Does
South Carolina Board 
of Nursing http://llr.sc.gov

South Carolina Board 
of Nursing, 110 
Centerview Dr, Suite 
202, Columbia, SC, 
29210 (803) 896-4550 nurseboard@llr.sc.gov

South Dakota Does
South Dakota Board 
of Nursing

https://doh.sd.gov/boar
ds/nursing/

South Dakota Board 
of Nursing, 4305 S. 
Louise Ave., Suite 
201, Sioux Falls, SD, 
57106

(605) 362-2760 
Abbey.Bruner@state.s
d.us

https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844085176&usg=AOvVaw2zJOfm7zQ5Cwe14VtrN-g6
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844085176&usg=AOvVaw2zJOfm7zQ5Cwe14VtrN-g6
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844085176&usg=AOvVaw2zJOfm7zQ5Cwe14VtrN-g6
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.google.com/search?q%3Doregon%2Bboard%2Bof%2Bnursing%2Bphone%2Bnumber%26oq%3Doregon%2Bboard%2Bof%2Bnursing%2Bphone%2Bnumber%26aqs%3Dchrome..69i57j0.8436j0j4%26sourceid%3Dchrome%26ie%3DUTF-8%23&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844085290&usg=AOvVaw2a6xP00-RSsj4NYX_74zpK
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.dos.pa.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844086179&usg=AOvVaw01kA9f5SQmxUbUEtgfkhqy
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id%3D231&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844086872&usg=AOvVaw341lqf8UC5veQRrR2ZZLgC
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id%3D231&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844086872&usg=AOvVaw341lqf8UC5veQRrR2ZZLgC
https://www.google.com/url?q=http://llr.sc.gov/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844087744&usg=AOvVaw0gfaywtQa5E5kqdYoMKfGY
mailto:nurseboard@llr.sc.gov
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844088780&usg=AOvVaw08KtZCTBDeu2l49NlyVhIl
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/&sa=D&source=editors&ust=1685051844088780&usg=AOvVaw08KtZCTBDeu2l49NlyVhIl


Tennessee Does
Tennessee Board of 
Nursing

https://www.tn.gov/heal
th/health-program-
areas/health-
professional-
boards/nursing-
board/nursing-
board/about.html

Tennessee Board of 
Nursing, 665 
Mainstream Drive, 
2nd Floor, Nashville, 
TN, 372473

(615) 532-5166 

Texas Does
Texas Board of 
Nursing www.bon.state.tx.us

Texas Board of 
Nursing, 333 
Guadalupe, Suite 3-
460, Austin, TX, 78701

(512) 305-7400 
webmaster@bon.texas
.gov

Utah Does

Utah Department of 
Commerce,Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional Licensing

https://dopl.utah.gov/n
urse/

Utah Department of 
Commerce, Division 
of Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing, Heber M. 
Wells Bldg., 4th Floor, 
160 East 300 South, 
Salt Lake City, UT, 
84111

(801) 530-6628 

b7@utah.gov

Vermont Does

Board of Nursing - VT 
Secretary of State's 
Office https://sos.vermont.go

v/nursing/

Board of Nursing - VT 
Secretary of State's 
Office, 89 Main Street, 
3rd Floor, Montpelier, 
VT, 5620

(802) 828-2808 
tara.grenier@vermont.
gov

Virginia Does

Virginia Department of 
Health Professions 
Board of Nursing

www.dhp.virginia.gov

Virginia Department of 
Health Professions 
Board of Nursing, 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland Drive, 
Suite 300, Henrico, 
VA, 23233

(804) 367-4515

nursebd@dhp.virginia.
gov
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Washington Does

Nursing Care and 
Quality Assurance 
Commission (housed 
at the WA Department 
of Health)

https://www.doh.wa.go
v/LicensesPermitsand
Certificates/NursingCo
mmission

Nursing Care and 
Quality Assurance 
Commission (housed 
at the WA Department 
of Health), Town 
Center 2, 111 Israel 
Road SE, Tumwater, 

(360) 236-4703

nursing@doh.wa.gov

West Virginia Does
West Virginia RN 
Board

www.wvrnboard.wv.go
v

West Virginia RN 
Board, 5001 
MacCorkle Ave. SW, 
South Charleston, 
WV, 25309

(304) 744-0900

rnboard@wv.gov

Wisconsin Does
Wisconsin Board of 
Nursing

https://dsps.wi.gov/pag
es/BoardsCouncils/Nur
sing/Default.aspx

Wisconsin Board of 
Nursing, DSPS, 
Madison, WI, 53708 (608) 266-2112 dsps@wi.gov

Wyoming Does
Wyoming State Board 
of Nursing

https://wsbn.wyo.gov/h
ome

Wyoming State Board 
of Nursing, 130 Hobbs 
Ave, Suite B, 
Cheyenne  WY  82002 (307) 777-7601

wsbn-info-
licensing@wy

American Samoa Does

American Samoa 
Health Services 
Regulatory Board https://ncsbn.org/Ameri

can%20Samoa.htm

American Samoa 
Health Services 
Regulatroy Board 
Department of Health, 
AS 96799

(684) 633.1222.

Guam Does
Guam Board of Nurse 
Examiners

https://guamhplo.org/g
bne/compact-corner-
exclusive-nlc-content-
ncsbn-members

Guam Board of Nurse 
Examiners 194 
Hernan Cortez Ave 
Ste 213, Hagatna, GU 
96910-5052

(671) 735-74009 ex 12
rosemary.carman@dp
hss.guam.gov

Northern Mariana 
Islands Does NMI Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/

NMI Board of Nursing 
CDA Building, 2nd 
Floor San Jose, 
Beach Road Saipan, 
MP 96950 (670) 223-2263 contact@nmibon.info
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Puerto Rico Does
Puerto Rico Board of 
Nursing www.salud.gov.pr

Puerto Rico Board of 
Nursing, 800 Roberto 
H. Todd Avenue, 
Room 202, Stop 18, 
Santurce, PR, 908

(787) 705-2929
contactus@salud.pr.go
v

U.S. Virgin Islands Does
Virgin Islands Board 
of Nurse Licensure

https://ncsbn.org/Virgin
%20Islands.htm

Virgin Islands Board 
of Nurse Licensure, 
Veterans Drive 
Station, St.Thomas, 
VI, 803

(340) 690-9326
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